-Gl

3/16/69

Uear Bud,

“m2losed sra covles of sy lelser to “cha Hichols, ste,, snid my
today's responee to she Archivists £/13,

Jde Fails to 1ist all bis enclosureme I taks 18 ‘here is no need
to pond you 10530, of which e sent ma prgea S77-308 but net the forme I aalod
for.

¥het ho 85an't nobe sendins me 1s conled and atteched, I§ 1o 4he P4
rewting slip to Jir. Harding, 4140 G5 5ldg, =hich we; doutle~strnlad to:

4 gaxbon »f hle latter to me, to saich the follewing bad toen edlded-
cé: 2ifiodal file NsD
Fegding Mis«illIC
B END PR
Lim ipeociote Gesersl Ccunsel N
iFehnson/ pp Ext 23171 -
INUCT0=C4 & £8

y se elecsroatetle copy of my letter of 7/30/69, with @ stamp adied st tha
batto,all Blanks f1lled in:

PATE BiCDIVAL I2 BED B 59

Uate Teply Due E/11 isimnid be weps for stamp)
D207 TEn MUMBIH ié%g-ﬁfé

ASATONED T QHRE M

tn slestpoctstie sopy of oy letser of 2/31/59, =it the idensicel a%smp
snd motatiens except umles "reglster lumber” 4% ls MiDC-24.

Theso indfcnte intersstinng things, smeng thsm boings ilers is a date by
which moly o due stieched to ench letter. 1 caa o.ly wondsr what som. of these w-ould
#sy. Sopetimes wo auet finc & way of lookinz at soms i todse toud to 'k £%0 ond nOXE
centha.  Ths gerersl counsel (uawelly) i: wapt well istormads They Lew weversl files
of my/ell/eelectsd correspoadents on tiis srehive, st lesst "officizl” end "resdicg”

Agnin T suzzest you shoull resad my 1ile.

Sincerely,
¢2 Joha Nichels, Osry, Tagl

Zarcld Felsberg



